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Revision: 01 

Dear Andrew, 

SYD2599: Canterbury Olympic Ice Rink – 17A Phillips Ave, Canterbury NSW 2193 

Hydraulic Design Intent Statement supporting Development Application for Canterbury Olympic Ice Rink 

Redevelopment  

ADP Consulting Pty. Ltd. has been engaged by The Ice-Skating Club of NSW Co-Operative Limited to provide structural 

design services for the Canterbury Olympic Ice Rink redevelopment. 

This letter has been prepared on behalf of The Ice-Skating Club of NSW Co-Operative Limited to support a Development 

Application (DA) for alterations and additions to the Canterbury Olympic Ice Rink. 

The Hydraulic concept for the project has been coordinated with architect Kennedy Associates Architects for incorporation 

into the Architectural Documentation for DA submission. The Hydraulic design prepared by this office will achieve 

compliance with relevant Australian Standards listed below, the building Code of Australia (BCA) and accepted engineering 

practice and principles. 

AS/NZS 3500.3: 2021 Stormwater drainage. 

NCC revision 2022 

Canterbury Council DCP requirements 

I am a professional engineer with appropriate skills and experience in this field. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Simon Jeffs 

Associate engineer - Hydraulics 


